
 

 

 

 

   MEMORANDUM  
September 20, 2024 

To: Members, Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Energy Policy, and Regulatory Affairs 

From: Committee Staff  

Re: Hearing on “Kitchen Table Economics: How Failed Biden-Harris Policies Continue to 
Hurt Consumers” 

 
On Wednesday, September 25, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. ET in 2154 Rayburn House Office 
Building, the Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Energy Policy, and Regulatory Affairs will 
host a hearing on “Kitchen Table Economics: How Failed Biden-Harris Policies Continue to 
Hurt Consumers.” 

I. BACKGROUND: 
Under the Biden-Harris Administration, inflation has skyrocketed, our national debt has 
ballooned, housing has become more unaffordable, and everyday goods have become 
more and more expensive.  The Biden-Harris Administration’s policies have fueled these 
troubling trends.   
  

II. HEARING PURPOSE:  
The hearing will discuss the harmful consequences from reckless government spending 
and overregulation, including for American households, workers, and businesses.  The 
hearing will examine possible solutions to improve economic conditions for Americans 
across the country. 
 

III. WITNESSES: 
 
Paul Winfree, Ph.D.     
President & CEO            
Economic Policy Innovation Center         
 
Patrice Onwuka      
Director, Center for Economic Opportunity 
Independent Women’s Forum 
 
Chuck DeVore 
Chief National Initiatives Officer 
Texas Public Policy Foundation 

 


